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GENERAL TERMS & CONDITIONS
REQUEST FOR QUOTATION (RFQ) AND REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP)

1. Awards will be made in the best interest of the State of West Virginia.

2. The State may accept or refectin part, or in whole, any bid.

3. Prior to any award, the apparent successful vendor must be properly registered with the Purchasing Division

and have paid the required $125 fee.

4. All services petformed or goods delivered under State Purchase Order/Contracts are to be continued for the

term of the Purchase Order/Contracts, contingent upon funds bemg appmpnated by the Legislature or otherwise
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this Purchase Order/Contract becomes void and of no effect after June 30.

5. Payment may only be made after the delivery and acceptance of goods or services.

6. Interest may be paid for late payment in accordance with the West Virginia Code.

7. Vendor preference will be granted upon written request in accordance with the West Virginia Code.

8. The State of West Virginia is exempt from federal and state taxes and will not pay or reimburse such taxes.

9. The Director of Purchasing may cancel any Purchase Order/Contract upon 30 days written notice to the seffer,
10. The laws of the State of West Virginia and the Legislative Rules of the Purchasing Division shall govern the
purchasing process.

11. Any reference to automatic renewal is hereby deleted. The Contract may be renewed only upon mutual written
agreement of the parties.

12. BANKRUPTCY: In the event the vendor/contractor files for bankruptcy protection, the State ‘may deem
this contract null and void,-and terminate such contract without further order,

i3, HIPAA BUSINESS ASSOCIATE ADDENDUM: The West Virginia State Govemnment HIPAA Busmess Assocrate
Addendum (BAA), approved by the Attorney General, is available online at www.state.wv.us/admin/purchasefvrc/hipaa.html
and is hereby made pant of the agreement provided that the Agency meets the definition of a Cover Entity
{45 CFR §160.103) and will be disclosing Protected Health information (45 CFR §160.103) to the vendor.

14. CONFIDENTIALITY: The vendor agrees that he or she will not disclose to anyone, direclly or indirectly, any such
personally identifiable information or other confidential information gained from the agency, unless the individual who is
the subject of the information consents to the disclosure in writing or the disclosure is. made pursuant to the agency's
policies, procedures, and rules. Vendor further agrees to comply with the Confidentiality Policies and Information
Security Accountability Requirements, set forth in http:/Awww_state wv.us/admin/purchase/privacy/notice Confidentiality pdf.

15. LICENSING: Vendors must be licensed and in good standing in accordance with any and all state and local laws and
requirements by any state or local agency of West Virginia, inciuding, but not limited to, the West Virginia Secrefary
of State's Office, the West Virginia Tax Department, and the West Virginia Insurance Commission. The vendor must
‘provide all necessary releases to obftain information to enable the director or spendmg untt fo
verify that the vendor is licensed and in good standing with the above entities.

16. ANTITRUST: In submitting a bid to any agency for the State of West Virginia, the bidder offers and.agrees that
if the bid is accepted the bidder will convey, sell, assign or transfer to the State of West Virginia ail rights, title and interest
in and to all causes of action it may now or hereafter acquire under the antitrust laws of the United States and the State of
Woest Virginia for price fixing and/or unreasonable restraints of trade relating to the pariicular commodities or services
purchased or acquired by the State of West Virginia. Such assignment shall be made and become effective at the time the
purchasing agency tenders the initial payment to the bidder.

| certify that this bid is made without prior understanding, agreement, or connection with any corporation, firm, limited
liabifity .company, partnership, or person or enlity submitiing a bid for the same material, supplies, eqmpment or
services and is in all respects fair and without collusion or Fraud. | further certify that | am authorized to sign
the certification on behalf of the bidder or this bid.

INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS :
1. Use the quotation forms provided by the Purchasing Division. Complete all sections of the quotation form.

2. ltems offered must be in compliance with the specifications. Any deviation from the specifications must be cieaﬂy
indicated by the bidder. Alternates offered by the bidder as EQUAL to the specifications must be clearly
defined. A bidder offering an alternate shouid attach compiete specifications and iiteraiure to the bld The
Purchasing Division may waive minor deviations to specifications. :
3. Unit prices shall prevail in case of discrepancy. All quotafions are considered F.O.B. desiination unless altemate
shipping terms are clearly identified in the quotation. -
4. All quotations must be delivered by the bidder to the ofﬁce listed below prior to the date and time of the bld
opening. Failure of the bidder to deliver the quotations on time will result in bid disqualifications: Department of ‘
Administration, Purchasing Division, 2019 Washington Street East, P.O. Box 50130, Chatleston, WV 25305-0130

5. Communication during the solicitation, bid, evaluation or award periods, except through 'the Purchasing Division,
is strictly prohibited {W.Va. C.S.R. §148-1-6.6).

Rev. 11/09/11



GSD126751 Technical Questions and Answers

Q12. Do all ducts have to be sealed with duct sealer?

A12. See General Note 1: fabricate and install all ductwork to SMACNA Standards
Q13. What gauge metal does the duct have to be made of for this application?
A13. See General Note 1: fabricate and install all ductwork to SMACNA Standards
Q14. Do volume dampers need to be installed for every return grill?

Al4, See Plan Note 4

Q15. Where exactly do the volume dampers need to be instailed?

A15. See Plan Note 4

Q16. Are you asking to use sheet metal hanging straps on the flex duct connections for support?
Al6. YES

Q17. Are we to use vane etbows?

Al7.No

Q18. Are you asking to use 3/8” bolts to connect all hangers to all sizes of duct?
A18. See General Note 1: fabricate and install all ductwork to SMACNA Standérds.
Q19. Can contractor use round duct where necessary in place of square duct?
A19. Size the duct as indicated on the Drawings.

Q20. Is contractor responsible for flashing and sealing all fire/smoke wails?

A20. See General Note 1: fabricate and install all ductwork to SMACNA & BOCA Standards.
Q21. Are as builds available to show where the fire/smoke walls are located?
A21. No

Q22. if as builds are not available, who is responsible to determine where the fire/smoke walls are
located and the difference between the fire/smoke walls throughout the building?

AZ2. There are no fire dampers shown on the original design docurments. These documents were
reviewed by code by the Fire Marshall. It is our opinion that the walls extending to the roof deck are
security walls for storage areas.



GSD126751 Technical Questions and Answers

Q23. Does the duct and unit have to be operational at the end of each shift?

AZ23. The unit has to be operational at the end of each shift. Do not make final connections to the
existing return duct until the final installation shift of the project. As the return system is being
completed, leave a ceiling panel off each room ceiling grid to allow air circulation. Return these panels
when the final connections are made.

Q24. Is contractor responsible for providing drawings of duct and damper location upon completion of
job?

A24. Not if the installation is as shown on the design documents.

(25. Do dampers and handles need to be accessible?

A25. Yes, and the dampers and handles should be operational

026. Do the damper handles need to be locked in place after balancing?

A26. No, but the balancing mark should be clearly indicated.

Q27. Can all field verifying measurements be made during the regular working hours, 7am-5pm?
A27. Yes, with prior arrangement.

Q28. Will there be someone from GSD on site with contractor while work is being done?
A28. YES

Q29. Will Contractor have access to all areas within building?

A29. YES

Q30. Can contractor store material and tools on site?

A30. NO, SPACE IS VERY LIMITED



1 Technica! Questions and Answers

Q1. Does the duct need to be insulated?

Al. No

Q2. Does the duct need to be double wall, perforated and soundproofed?
AZ.No

Q3. Does the entire return duct need to be square duct?

A3. Size the duct as indicated

Q4. Is the contractor responsible for field verifying al! measurements and location of existing return
grills?

Ad. Yes

QS. Does a-II square duct need to be cross broke?

AS. See General Note 1: fabricate and install all ductwork to SMACNA Standards

Q6. Is contractor responsible for removing ceiling tiles and ceiling grid for duct installation?
AB. Yes

Q7. Is contractor responsible for relocation of the WV State workers cubicles?

A7. The cubicles will not be moved, Contractor shall work around.

Q8. Is contractor responsible for relocation all state employees’ personal belongings?

A8. No, occupants will remove personal items from their cubicle to their satisfaction and the contractor
shall cover the employee work station.

Q0. is contractor responsible for relocating state owned equipment, comgputers, phones, etc.?
A9. No, contractor will work around any equipment left.

Q10. Do ceiling tiles, cubicles, computers, phones and WV State employees belongings have to be back
in original place and in service before quitting time every day?

A10. Any disturbance will be returned to a neat and workable area for the next day.

Q11. Is contractor responsible for housekeeping after every shift? Ex: running a sweeper, cleaning

All. Yes, work area is to be cleaned after every work shift and left in a neat and orderly appearance.
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